MEMORANDUM

October 8, 1997

To: Assassination Records Review Board
From: T. Jeremy Gunn
Subject: October 14, 1997 Board Meeting

I am enclosing a tentative agenda for the October 14 Board meeting that includes suggested times. It
18 of course difficult to predict with accuracy how much time the Board will need to spend on any
given 1ssue.  If the Board 1s able to resolve the 1ssues within the scheduled time that will be helpful.
If some 1ssues will need more time for deliberation, we can schedule them for a future meeting.

In addition to the tentative agenda I am enclosing the following documents for you to review prior to
the meeting:

- Memorandum on FBI Foreign Government Information (by Laura Denk)
- Memorandum on Nosenko files (by Michelle Combs)
I am also enclosing for your general information:
- “Vanity Fair” article by Robert Sam Anson
- Letters to CBS

I look forward to seeing you on Tuesday.



